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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 11:28 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/16/2011 11:27:00 AM

Docket Number: 110289-TX y

Filename / Path: 110289 name change.vsm.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110289

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS co%ﬁ;fsgfor\l
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrage(@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnami@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnoblesg@townes.net Yes
New Edge Networks TX380 pbewick@corp.earthlink.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Fleorida LLC TL710 david christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 11/16/2011 at 4:50;38 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 639926)

Attachments: 08431-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/16/2011




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.110289-TX Date Docketed: 10/13/2011 Title: Request for approval of name change on Certificate No. 7281,
effective 10/10/11, from New Edge Network, Inc. d/b/a New Edge
Networks to New Edge Network, Inc. d/b/a EarthLink Business.
Company: New Edge Network, Inc. d/b/a EarthLi

New Edge Network, Inc. d/b/a New Edg
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